

Place	Web sites	SCORE
1	Help with Medicare Prescription Drug Costs https://s044a90.ssa.gov/apps6a/i1020/main.html	91
2	Internet Social Security Benefits Application https://s044a90.ssa.gov/apps6a/ISBA/main.html	87
3	MedlinePlus http://medlineplus.gov	86
4	MedlinePlus en español http://medlineplus.gov/esp/	84
5	National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases www.niddk.nih.gov	83
6	Federal Citizen Information Center www.pueblo.gsa.gov/	82
7	National Women's Health Information Center (NWHIC) main Web site www.4woman.gov	82
8	Social Security Business Services Online www.ssa.gov/bsa/bsowelcome.htm	81
9	National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute www.nhlbi.nih.gov	81
10	National Cancer Institute main Web site www.cancer.gov	81
11	National Institute on Deafness and other Communication Disorders www.nidcd.nih.gov	80
12	Office of Science Education Web site http://science.education.nih.gov	80
13	NIH Stem Cell Information http://stemcells.nih.gov	80

